



# Juan Pablo Luna Isaza

Gastronomy Student

juanpablolu@hotmail.com ✉

+573046591253 📞

Bogotá, Colombia 📍

instagram.com/starving\_col 📷

I'm a gastronomy student, passionate about what I do, with 5 years of experience gastronomy, where I learn new things every day that allow me to be an excellent professional. I am currently studying Gastronomy and Restaurant Management at LaSalle College International, an institution recognized for training integral students, with experience in many areas such as cooking, management, research and entrepreneurship, tools that help build me as a leader and create my own projects. I consider myself a responsible and charismatic person, with the ability to work as a team, who loves what he does and always seeks to face challenges like Starving Colombia, a blog on Instagram where I share the gastronomic experiences that I live in my daily life.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Event Planner

Casa de Banquetes Clemencia Isaza

11/2013 – Present Bogotá, Colombia  
Company dedicated to the catering of social and business events.

Contact: Clemencia Isaza – +574502600 / banquetesclemenciaisaza@hotmail.com

### Kitchen Production Assistant

MNR Producciones

04/2017 – 01/2019 Bogotá, Colombia  
Cookbooks Editorial.

Contact: Lina Sora – +5712491895 / secretaria@mnrediciones.com

### Kitchen Assistant

Corporación Club los Lagartos

07/2015 – 12/2015 Bogotá, Colombia  
High level social club in Bogotá.

Contact: Jose García – +5716438800 Ext:254

## EDUCATION

### Degree in Gastronomy and Restaurant Management

LCI Bogotá - LaSalle College International

01/2017 – Present Bogotá, Colombia

[ – Scholarship for academic excellence got by performance during the first and fourth semester of studies. ]

### Attention and Customer Service in Restaurants

Universidad del Rey Juan Carlos

03/2018 – 05/2018 Madrid, España

### Culinary Technician

National Learning Service SENA

01/2015 – 02/2016 Bogotá, Colombia

### Logistics and Production Management Introduction Course

Universidad del Rosario

02/2014 – 05/2014 Bogotá, Colombia

### High School and Middle School

Jordán de Sajonia School

01/2008 – 12/2014 Bogotá, Colombia

## SKILLS

Leader

Responsible

Entrepreneur

Under Pressure Work

Team Work

Comunication

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

### Starving Colombia (06/2017 – Present)

– Instagram blog that recommend gastronomic and culinary experiences @starving\_col.

### Embajada Foodie (06/2018 – Present)

– Group of gastronomy bloggers in Bogotá that recommend gastronomic experiences in the city.

### Talk "The role of young people in gastronomy" (09/2018)

– Talk given by young cooks during Sabor Candelaria Festival 2018 in the historic center of Bogotá.

### Workshop "Cooking with leaves, from the tradition to a vanguard" (09/2018)

– Cooking workshop given by chefs Juan Pablo Luna, Andrés Chávez and Luis Rangel in the framework of Sabor Candelaria Festival 2018.

## ACHIEVEMENTS

### La Barra Awards 2019

Assigned judge by the advisory committee of La Barra Magazine to select the winners of La Barra Awards 2019.

### Dinner "El Llano y la Sabana" by Juan Manuel Barrientos and Yulián Téllez (06/2018)

Guest cook to participate in the production of the tribute dinner to the plain and the savannah of Colombia in elCielo Restaurant Bogotá.

### Dinner "Tributo a las Papas Nativas de Colombia" by Juan Manuel Barrientos and Oscar González (05/2018)

Guest cook to participate in the production of the tribute dinner to the native potatoes of Colombia in elCielo Restaurant Bogotá.

## LANGUAGES

Spanish

Native Language

English

Professional Domain